
The La Pine Urban Renewal Agency is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING & REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 3:00 PM 

Virtual Meeting on Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85241398244 

La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before 
the meeting to City Hall at (541-536-1432). For deaf, hearing impaired, or speech disabled dial 541-536-
1432 for TTY. 

AGENDA

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER 

ESTABLISH QUORUM 

ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON 

FY 2024-2025 BUDGET MESSAGE AND REVIEW .......................................................................... 6 

APPROVAL OF THE FY 2024-2025 BUDGET 

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 

ADJOURNMENT 

REGULAR MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER 

ESTABLISH QUORUM 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS 

Any matters added to the Agenda at this time will be discussed during the “Other Matters” 
portion of this Agenda or such time selected by the Urban Renewal Agency. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85241398244


URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BUDGET COMMITTEE & REGULAR MEETING MAY 7, 2024 

The La Pine Urban Renewal Agency is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each 
member of the Urban Renewal Agency Board for reading and study, is considered to be routine, 
and will be enacted or approved by one motion of the Board without separate discussion. If 
separate discussion is desired concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, 
that matter may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by 
request of any member of the Board. 

1. 04.02.2024 Urban Renewal Agency Minutes ................................................................... 12 
2. Urban Renewal Agency Financial Statements

a. February ................................................................................................................ 15 
b. March .................................................................................................................... 16 

OLD BUSINESS: 

3. Archway Project (Discussion Only)

NEW BUSINESS: 

None. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Only Items that were previously added above in the Added Agenda Items will be discussed. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

STAFF COMMENTS 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

ADJOURN MEETING 

Pursuant to ORS 192.640: This notice includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be 
considered or discussed at the above-referenced meeting.  This notice does not limit the ability 
of the Urban Renewal Agency to consider or discuss additional subjects. This meeting is subject 
to cancellation without notice. The regular meeting is open to the public and interested citizens 
are invited to attend.  

2



Urban Renewal Agency 

Proposed Budget  

Fiscal Year 2024-25 

3



Annual Budget for the La Pine Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
Fiscal Year 

July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025 
 

City Management Staff 

Geoff Wullschlager – Agency President 

Ashley Ivans—Finance Director, Budget Officer 

Brent Bybee—Principal Planner 

Kelly West—Public Works Director 

  

 

Budget Committee 

Urban Renewal Agency Board 

Vicki Russell, URA Board Chair 

Ann Gawith, URA Board Vice-Chair 

Courtney Iggnazitto, Council Member 

Andrea Hine, URA Board Member 

Scott Asla, URA Board Member 

Vacant 

Vacant 

4



 

Table of Contents 
La Pine Urban Renewal Agency Budget Message Fiscal Year 2024-25 .......................................................................... 1 

The Budget Process ....................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Budget Detail Sheet ....................................................................................................................................................... 5 

 

 

5



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

La Pine Urban Renewal Agency Budget Message Fiscal Year 2024-25 
 

April 29, 2024 

Members of the La Pine Urban Renewal Agency Budget Committee 

 

As the Budget Officer for the La Pine Urban Renewal Agency I am pleased to provide you with the 

proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25 Budget. This budget is provided as required under Chapter 294 of the 

Oregon Revised Statutes.  

This year’s budget is similar to last year’s with only one notable difference. I have projected tax revenues 

at a little less than a 3% increase based on last year’s tax assessment. This information was projected by 

using the Deschutes County Assessment report provided by Scott Langton annually.  

In the Materials and Services and Capital Outlay allocation categories you will see that the budgeted 

amounts remain the same. This year staff budgeted .55 FTE (Full Time Equivalent) employees to the 

Urban Renewal Agency. This includes a portion of time from the City Manager, Finance Director, City 

Planners and City Recorder. In years past the Urban Renewal Agency has not contributed to the pay for 

employees as it built reserves (reflected in the Agency’s Beginning Fund Balance). However, as staff 

continue to spend more time working for the Agency staff felt it appropriate to budget payroll into it. Aside 

from this, the budget remains consistent throughout, with the exception of higher reserves for saving. 

Overall, the financial health of the Agency is good. I am pleased to see that the Agency has had the 

foresight to place funds in reserve and unappropriated ending fund balance to prepare for the future of its 

operation and success.  

Sincerely,  

Ashley Ivans 

Assistant City Manager / Finance Director 

 

  

        CITY OF LA PINE 

16345 Sixth Street — PO Box 2460 

La Pine, Oregon 97739 

TEL (541) 536-1432 — FAX (541) 536-1462 

       www.lapineoregon.gov 

 

 

6



2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

The Budget Process 

7



3 
 

The Budget Process 
The budget process is governed by the Urban Renewal Plan, Urban Renewal Bylaws, and State 

of Oregon Budget Laws. The initial tasks such as filling vacancies on the Budget Committee and 

setting the date for the first Budget Committee Meeting begins early in the calendar year. The 

majority of the budget creation process takes place from February through June of each year.  

The Executive Director and other staff work together to allocate spending parameters and 

estimate revenue from January through April to help develop a proposed budget.  The 

Proposed Budget is then submitted to the Budget Committee which consists of the Urban 

Renewal Agency and, if available, an equal number of citizen members.  

Notice of the Budget Committee public hearings, which are held in May, are published in the 

Bulletin newspaper preceding the meeting as well as on the City’s website. At the Budget 

Committee Meeting, the Budget Officer presents the budget and budget message. The budget 

message explains the proposed budget and any significant changes in the Agency’s financial 

position. The public is given a chance to comment or give testimony at this meeting. For more 

information about public involvement, see “Citizen Involvement Opportunities” section below.  

When the Budget Committee is satisfied with the budget, including any changes, additions to or 

deletions from the proposed budget, it approves the budget for submission to the Urban 

Renewal Agency for adoption.  

After the Budget Committee approves the proposed budget, the Budget Officer publishes a 

financial summary and notice of budget hearing in the local newspaper. The hearing is held 

during a regular Urban Renewal Agency meeting in June. The purpose of the public hearing is to 

receive budget related testimony from citizens and provide an opportunity for citizens to 

discuss the approved budget prior to adoption.  

The Board has the authority to make some changes to the approved budget. The changes can 

be initiated by receiving new information and/or consideration of the public testimony. The 

changes allowed include adjusting resources, reducing or eliminating expenditures and/or 

increasing expenditures on a limited 

basis. Increases of expenditures of the 

amounts approved by the budget 

committee are limited to not exceed 

more than $10,000 or 10 percent—

whichever is greater. Expenditure 

increases above those limits require a 

republishing of the budget and an 

additional hearing. The Urban Renewal 

Agency then votes on a resolution, which 

formally adopts the budget and makes 

appropriations not later than June 30.  

8



4 
 

After the budget document is finalized, it is submitted to the County Clerk, distributed to all 

members of the budget committee, the Board and City staff. The document is posted on the 

City’s website www.lapineoregon.gov .   

Citizen Involvement Opportunities  

All meetings of the Budget Committee and the Urban Renewal Agency are open to the public. 

Citizens are encouraged to provide comment during any of these meetings during the Public 

Comment period of the agenda. Citizens may also testify before the Urban Renewal Agency 

during the public hearing on the approved budget for adoption. The proposed budget 

document will be available for public review at City Hall and on the City’s website for a 

reasonable amount of time prior to the first Budget Committee Meeting.  

Copies of the entire document, or portions thereof, may be requested through the normal 

process of requesting public records.  

Public Comment or testimony may be provided by:   

1. Submitting a written statement by mail, e-mail or at a meeting or public hearing; or 

2. Speaking to the Committee at their meetings during the public comment 

opportunities.  

 Changes after Adoption  

Once the governing body has enacted the resolutions to adopt the budget, expenditures may 

not be made for any purpose in an amount greater than the amount appropriated, excepted as 

allowed by Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) (mainly 294.338, 463, 471, 473, and 478). Most 

changes require formal action in the form of a resolution or a supplemental budget. In some 

instances, a public hearing is required. The ORS sections mentioned above provide direction on 

which formal action is needed depending on the specific situation giving rise to the needed 

budget change; however, generally speaking, a supplemental budget is needed to create a new 

appropriation or a new fund transfer where a category of expense does not already exist in the 

adopted budget. Most other situations can be handled by resolution.  

  

9



5 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

Budget Detail Sheet 

10



6 
 

 

11



___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The La Pine Urban Renewal Agency is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 3:00 PM 
Virtual Meeting on Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81757658409 

La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER 

Vicki Russell called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. 

ESTABLISH QUORUM 

Agency 

Vicki Russell 

Ann Gawith 

Andrea Hine – Excused  

Scott Asla 

Councilor Ignazzitto – Excused  

Staff 

Geoff Wullschlager – Agency President 

Amanda Metcalf – City Recorder 

Present via Zoom 

Patricia Lucus – SLED Executive Director 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Vicki Russell led the Pledge of Allegiance 

ADDED AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 02.06.2024 Urban Renewal Agency Meeting Minutes 
2. Urban Renewal Agency Financial Statement 

12

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81757658409


URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY REGULAR MEETING   APRIL 2, 2024 

 

The La Pine Urban Renewal Agency is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Scott Asla made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Ann Gawith seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None 

OLD BUSINESS: 

1. RFP – Archway (Discussion Only) 

Agency President Wullschlager gave an update on the RFP for the Archway Project. He stated that with 
direction from legal counsel the Agency can use Sole Source Procurement for this project. He stated 
that he spoke with several architect firms, one of the firms gave him guidance on the design of the 
archway and an estimate on the cost. He asked the Agency if he could award the design phase of the 
project to the consulting firm. 

Scott Asla made a motion to move forward with the design sole source procurement. Ann Gawith 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

None 

OTHER MATTERS: 

There was discussion about the La Pine Transit Center and if the Agency could purchase seating for the 
public.  

Agency President Wullschlager updated the Agency on the progress of the East Sidewalk Improvement 
Project. He also gave updates on the Comprehensive Plan Update, La Pine 2045. 

The Agency inquired if there could be parking for the ODOT walkway along Highway 97. Agency 
President Wullschlager stated that there are some obstacles when planning for a parking lot and the 
availability of land. There was discussion about possible places and solutions, staff agreed to do more 
research and consult Deschutes County. 

Agency President Wullschlager asked the Agency if they would like him to present one design option 
for the Archway, from the consulting firm, or if they would like a few options to choose from. It was 
decided that multiple options would be best, and the Agency asked for a few specifics within those 
choices. 

Vicki Russell informed the Agency that Andrea Hine will be on a leave of absence for the next three 
months. There were no objections from the Agency. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Ethan Gefroh attended the meeting via Zoom and stated that he was interested in the Urban Renewal 
Agency.  

STAFF COMMENTS: 

SLED Executive Director Lucas informed the Agency that Tammy Wisco with Dermatology Health 
Specialists would  like to have a grand opening but will need to postpone until Spring or Summer of this 
year.  

13



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY REGULAR MEETING   APRIL 2, 2024 

 

The La Pine Urban Renewal Agency is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

She stated that she spoke with Mark Miller, a recipient of the Store Front Improvement Program. He 
wanted to update the Agency that he has had a delay in construction until October.  

She stated that Legend Cider will apply next month for the Store Front Improvement Grant. The owner 
has been working with both herself and Agency President Wullschlager to have all the documents 
needed for the application. 

Agency President Wullschlager did not have a comment. 

City Recorder Metcalf did not have a comment. 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

There were no comments from the Agency. 

ADJOURN MEETING: 

Vicki Russell adjourned the meeting at 3:34 p.m. 
 
Pursuant to ORS 192.640: This notice includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered 
or discussed at the above-referenced meeting.  This notice does not limit the ability of the Urban 
Renewal Agency to consider or discuss additional subjects. This meeting is subject to cancellation 
without notice. The regular meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend.  
 
 

14



La Pine Urban Renewal Agency 

Financial Statements 

 

 

Assets

Cash 831,702.46$     

Proprety Tax Receivable 830.78$              

Total Assets 832,533.24$     

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable

Deferred Property Taxes 650.64$              

Total Liabilities 650.64$             

Equity

Fund Balance - Unrestricted 547,700.38$     

Revenue Over Expenditures -YTD 284,182.22$     

Total Equities 831,882.60$     

Total Liabilities & Equity 832,533.24$     

-$                    

February 2024

Balance Sheet - Urban Renewal

GENERAL FUND ACTUALS

Income

PROPERTY TAXES 293,969.48$     

SHARED REVENUES & GRANTS -$                    

CHARGES FOR SERVICES -$                    

MOTEL TAXES (30%) -$                    

FRANCHISE FEES -$                    

MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER INCOME 190.90$              

TOTAL INCOME 294,160.38$     

Expenses

PERSONNEL SERVICES -$                    

MATERIALS & SERVICES 9,978.16$          

CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                    

DEBT SERVICE -$                    

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,978.16$          

NET INCOME 284,182.22$     

15



La Pine Urban Renewal Agency 

 Financial Statements 

 

 16




